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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp
Sent:  Thursday, October 07, 2010 12:02 PM

To: 'Elsy Riggio'
Subject: RE: P07000125565 - Royal Palm Nutrition Center, Inc.
—-——‘"___—_—_\-5

Thank you for your e-mail. Your update request is being forwarded to the proper
section for processing. Please allow 2 to 3 business days for this update to be
processed. Thank you.

l.ee Rivers, Internet Access

Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback an the quality of service you recsived from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance
for your participation.

POS Custgmer Satisfaction Survey

From: Elsy Riggio [mailto:err@rkccpas.com]
Sent: Thursday, October 07, 2010 12:07 PM
To: corphelp

Subject: Re; P07000125565 - Royat Palm Nutrition Center, Inc.

Good morning,

We are the accounting firm for Royal Palin Nutrition Center, Inc. Checking the
sunbiz records, it has come to our attention that the federal id number listed for the
above referenced entity is incorrect for the years 2009 and 2010. It should read:
26-1454813 not 26-1454817. Please advice what would be the proper procedure
for.correcting this. Is this email sufficient or do we need to send some kind of form
and payment?

Thank you in advance for your assistance.

Sincerely,

Elsy Riggio

Administrative Assistant

Rodriguez, Kinzbrunner & Company, LLP
1776 N Pine Island Road, Suite 216
Plantation, Florida 33322

Phone: (954) 680-6114, ext 107

Fax: (954) 370-8221
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